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Memo to: Neighborhood Coalition
From: Mary Thomas and Steve Lopes
Re: Our next meeting

PLEASE PLAN TO ATTEND

COALITION MEETING

Thursday, October 1, 1987
Lawrence Public Library
7 PM socializing; 7:30 PM meeting

Tentative agenda:

Acceptance of minutes***

Brief remérks from DIC speaker
Approval of mission statement*
Approval of bylaws*

Approval of name for coalition*
Election of offigers**

Calendar of meetings

Discussion of issues

Items from the floor

Adjourn

*may be amended by the body
**nominations accepted from the floor

***minutes of the August 27 meeting
will be distributed for approval.

SUGGESTED NAMES

Several names have been suggested for
our group. It was decided that dele-—
gates may chose from the following
list (additional suggestions will be
allowed as write-ins):

-Lawrence Neighborhood Coalition
-Lawrence Neighborhood Federation
-Neighborhood Network

-LINC (Lawrence Inter-Neighborhood
Council)

After our name is decided, we can
develop a fitting logo and newsletter
flag.

BYLAWS

1

The bylaws committee will propose
bylaws to the group and Robert's
Rules will govern amendments to the
proposals.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Pending acceptance of the bylaws, a
slate of officers will be presented,
although nominations from the floor
will be accepted. Officers will serve
from October 1, 1987, to December 31,
1988, pending bylaws approval.



